
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

Date: March 3, 2025 

To: City Commission 

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker,  
Planning, Zoning and Historic Preservation Officer 

Re: Approve Payment - Deckard Technologies 

 

The Planning and Zoning office is requesting approval to continue the 

subscription agreement with Deckard Technologies for third-party monitoring 
service of Short-Term Rentals.  

The cost of an annual subscription is $3,150.00 and applies to the dates of 
March 26, 2025 - March 26, 2026.  

Recommended Motion: 

Approve continuation of subscription agreement with Deckard Technologies for 
third-party monitoring service of Short-Term Rentals.  
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